

Mai Vang

From: Richard Kedrowski
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2026 6:46 AM
To: Mai Vang
Cc: Marcia Moermond; Joanna Zimny; Lisa Martin
Subject: 399 Blair Ave - Pwo
Attachments: 399 Blair Ave Fence.png; IMG_1308.JPG

Just an FYI – a New Section of Fence was added to the front yard of the property. It is forward of the house and exceeds four feet in height.



SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA

Richard Kedrowski
Supervisor

DSI Inspector III
Department of Safety & Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101
P: 651-266-9141 Fax: 651-266-1919
richard.kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us





